

From: Adrian Parvulescu

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 21, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0672-EX-PL-2013

---

Message:

Dear Leann,

From your correspondence, here is our response:

- Location of trade show including lat/long.

Locations of these shows are not known in advance for 2 years

That is the reason we request a "MOBILE" license. By the time we know the location of the show will be too late to apply and request a new license.

- Complete emission designator (missing the bandwidth value).

The bandwidth value was not communicated to us by the manufacturer.

That is the reason I attached the manufacturer specification page, since their device is FCC approved under file number 0039-EX-PL-2010.

Their Emission Designator shows 500MF3N

- Name and telephone of person who will terminate systems if interference occurs

Person terminating the transmission in case of interference: Adrian Parvulescu

Kind regards,

Adrian Parvulescu 201-925-5100